

Jacyna Williams

Wauwatosa, WI

-Email me on Indeed: <http://www.indeed.com/r/Jacyna-Williams/e78fd5ac59ca3d90>

Healthcare professional with more than 20 years of experience in hospital home health, and primary care environments. Experience in operating to make the surgeon's responsibilities of the surgery flow easier during and before the procedure. Proficient Surgical assistant in all major/minor areas of surgical procedures including orthopedic, vascular, endoscopic, and advanced laparoscopic surgery.

Willing to relocate to: Phoenix, AZ

Work Experience

Licensed Practical Nurse

Community Medical Services

January 2021 to Present

- * Administers medications as ordered/prescribed by a CMS medical provider
- * Follows all medical provider orders
- * Monitors behavioral patterns, medical symptoms, and physical symptoms related to dosage, as well as other symptoms related to drug use (both licit and illi)

Surgical Technologist/ Surgical Assistant/ Arthroplasty/Cosmetic

Ascension Healthcare

March 2004 to Present

- Assist with orthopedic, general, and Plastic surgical procedures
- Assist in C-Sections
- Known for being a detailed orientated worker

Medical-Surgical II Practical Nursing

Lake County Health & Rehabilitation - Summit, WI

January 2021 to April 2021

Medical-Surgical I Practical Nursing (Simulation Lab)

Bryant & Stratton College - Glendale, WI

September 2020 to December 2020

Fundamentals of Practical Nursing

Lake County Health & Rehabilitation - Summit, WI

May 2020 to August 2020

- Huddled with the nursing team to discuss patients and learn optimal strategies from established team members
- Worked closely with qualified LPNs to develop a deeper understanding of the patient care needs
- Contributed thoughts on individuals' cases to help improve patient care and refine personal nursing approaches
- Learned how to improve patient comfort and treatment compliance with a proactive approach

- Provided basic patient care or treatment such as assisting with daily bathing, administering insulin shots and medication

Lead Surgical technologist/Surgical Assistant

Aurora Healthcare

January 2008 to December 2019

- Oversaw ST/SA as well as the spokesperson for the team as a whole and made executive decisions for the team and its safe work environment
- Functioned as a preceptor for surgical technical students

Education

Associate's degree in Nursing

Bryant & Stratton College-Wauwatosa - Wauwatosa, WI

January 2020 to Present

Diploma in Licensed Practical Nursing

Bryant and Stratton College - Glendale, WI

April 2021

Fundamentals of Practical Nursing

Bryant & Stratton College - Glendale, WI

September 2020 to December 2020

Master of Science in Organizational Leadership

Concordia University of Wisconsin - Mequon, WI

January 2016

Bachelor of Arts in Healthcare Management

Concordia University of Wisconsin - Mequon, WI

May 2014

Skills

- Healthcare professional with more than 20 years of experience in hospital home health, and primary care environments. Experience in operating to make the surgeon's responsibilities of the surgery flow easier during and before the procedure. Proficient Surgical assistant in all major/minor areas of surgical procedures including orthopedic, vascular, endoscopic, and advanced laparoscopic surgery.
- Medication Administration
- Experience Administering Injections
- Nursing
- Triage
- Healthcare Management
- Patient Care
- Epic

Certifications and Licenses

LPN

CPR Certification

BLS Certification

LVN